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February 7, 2023
To All Bidders:

Subject: Bid #: 7946-W3, Green Hill Park Community Garden / DPWP

ADDENDUM NO. 2

To Whom It May Concern:
With reference to our proposal request relative to the above subject, please refer to the

changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request.

e PLEASE SEE ATTACHED GENERAL BID CLARIFICATIONS INCLUDING QUESTIONS
RECEIVED AND RESPONSES FROM CITY

Proposers are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All
other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged.

Very truly yours,

Christopher J. Gagliastro
Purchasing Director
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ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO

Date:  February 7, 2023
Project: Bid No. 7946-W3  Greenhill Park Community Garden

City of Worcester Department of Public Works and Parks
Parks, Recreation and Cemetery Division

General Bid Clarification

AMEND:
ADD:

SHEET C001: - delete Add Alternate #3, Add alternate #4, complete.

Add alternate #3:

Contractor shall demolish existing hot mix asphalt roadway surface at green hill parkway,
beginning at the intersection of Greenhill parkway and Channing Street (west entrance)
and ending at the intersection of Greenhill parkway and officer Manny Familia way (golf
course entrance), complete (approx. 120,000 s.f.).

The contractor shall supplement road base materials, adjust utility structures, existing
curb lines, and fine grade base as needed, and provide new 4" depth vehicular hot mix
asphalt pavement, as indicated in the details. Alternate #3 is not indicated in the
drawings.

Base bid:
No change

Add alternate #4:

Contractor shall mill and overlay existing hot mix asphalt paving surface to a depth of 2”
at green hill parkway, beginning at the intersection of Greenhill parkway and Channing
Street (west entrance) and ending at the intersection of Greenhill parkway and officer
Manny Familia way (golf course entrance), (approx.120,000 s.f.).

The contractor shall adjust utility structures as needed to provide a smooth, continuous,
and well-draining road surface. Alternate #4 is not indicated in the drawings.

Base bid:
No change
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DELETE: SHEETS L120, L130, L140, L141, L142, L143, L501, L502, L503

ADD: SHEETS L120, L130, L140, L141, L142, L143, 1501, L502, L503 PER
ATTACHMENTS

DELETE: SHEETS E1.01, ES.01, E5.02

ADD: SHEETS E1.01, E5.01, E5.02 PER ATTACHMENTS

DELETE: SPECIFICATION SECTION 13120 Pre-engineered Utility Structure

ADD: SPECIFICATION SECTION 13120 Pre-engineered Utility Structure REVISED, per
attachment

Questions & Answers

Question 1: Is a lighting specification available for the pedestrian street light poles?

Answer 1: Refer to revised Drawings.

Question 2: Article 41 requires a Hubbell enclosure for the security cameras which is a large cabinet. Where is
the contractor to mount this cabinet?

Answer 2: The Hubbel Enclosure for the security cameras is to be mounted in the proposed electrical

cabinet. See electrical drawings.

Question 3: What are the required dimensions of the electrical., and communications handholes. The provided.
handhole drawing is incomplete.

Answer 3: Refer to revised drawings for city standard handholes.

Question 4. The electrical enclosure depicted has no materials reference. What are the materials that are to be
used to fabricate this enclosure, and what are the specifications?

Answer 4:  Refer to revised drawings.

Question 5: Please provide google earth limits of work for Add Alt 3 & 4. Including striping and details. Google

earth is not current.

Answer 5: Please see first page for diagram.

Question 6: What level of contamination should be carried for potential disposal of exported materials if needed?

Answer 6: No soils assessment has been done as part of this project. To Weston & Sampson's knowledge,
there is no known contamination of existing material. Any exported material determined necessary to be
exported shall comply with the local and state regulations for disposal.
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Question 7: Planter detail appears to show 2"x6” boards but is noted 2”x12”. Please clarify.

Answer 7: Confirmed. Please follow the planter detail callouts (2”x12”). Details drawings not to scale.
Please see attachment ‘L503 Construction Details’.

Question 8: Can you please provide a product and vendor for the metal edging?

Answer 8: ‘Duraedge Steel Landscape Edging’ or approved equal.

Question 9: Please confirm the 3 planters in the conc paving at the top of the park are 12 planters (Detail 2 on
sheet L503) and not 24" height as labeled on the plans (L120).

Answer 9: Confirmed. Please see attachment ‘L.120 Material Plan’.

Question 10: In the detail below, it refers to a flat bar brace. As its drawn it appears that the brace will wrap
behind all the way around the accessible raised planter but is not shown on the cross section (to determine how
many bands will be required) for the accessible planner or the other planters. Please specify.

Answer 10: Confirmed. Please use galvanized steel brackets, and not flat bar braces. Please see attachment
‘L503 Site Construction Details’.

Question 11: Please refer to Plan L120. The leaders on the left side of the plan reference only 24" Raised Planters.
Are some of these planters supposed to be 12”7 Raised Planters? Also, the planters on Plan L120 seem to be drawn
to different dimensions than what are shown on detail #1 and #2 on Plan L503. Please clarify quantity and size of

planters.

Answer 11: Please refer to revise drawings. See attachments ‘Materials Plan 1.120° and ‘Site Construction
Details L503°.
Question 12: Detail #7 on Sheet L503 shows the foundation required for the Greenhouse. The width of the footing is

not called out. Please provide the width of the footing and stem for the greenhouse foundation.

Answer 12: Please refer to revise drawings. See attachments ‘L.L130 Layout Plan’.

Question 13: Please provide reinforcing details for the 6 greenhouse slab on Detail #7 on Plan L503.

Answer 13: Please refer to revise drawing. See attachment ‘L.503 Site Construction Details’, detail #7.

Question 14: Please clarify the depth of concrete paving. Detail #1 on Sheet L502 shows a 4" slab with no
reinforcement. Is this the case for all concrete paving site wide? Detail #12 on Sheet L502 calls out the concrete
paving as reinforced. Both Details #5 and #10 call for a 6~ slab. If the concrete paving is to be 6" depth and
reinforced, please provide reinforcing details.

Answer 14: Cast-in-place pavement shall be without reinforcement as shown in revised detail #1 Sheet L502.
Please refer to revise drawings. See attachment ‘L.502 Site Construction Details’, detail #1, #5, #10 and #12.
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Question 15: The Electrical Plan on Sheet E1.01 shows 5 light poles that are not connected into the communication
duct bank. Please confirm that not all light poles need to be connected to the communication duct bank.

Answer 15: Communications is required only at light poles as shown on the drawings.

Question 16: The Utility Plan on Sheet L143 calls for a 4" perforated HDPE pipe adjacent to an existing stone wall
that is to be repaired. According to the legend on the Grading and Drainage Enlargement Plan B on Sheet L142,
this pipe is to be 6 solid HDPE pipe. The grading and drainage enlargement also shows a drain manhole and calls
for a 6’ diameter leaching basin in this area, however neither are shown on the Utility Plan. Please confirm what is
to be installed at this location.

Answer 16: Confirmed. Pipe adjacent to existing wall shall be 4” perforated HDPE pipe. Leaching Basin

shall be 18” DIA. Please refer to revise drawings.

Question 17: On Sheet L120 of the plans, the callout for the Greenhouse - 30°x48’ states that this is “By Others”.
Section 13120 of the Technical Specifications state that the Contractor is to furnish and install the prefabricated
greenhouse structure. Please clarify the work associated with the greenhouse to be performed under this contract.
Answer 17: Contractor to purchase and install the prefabricated Greenhouse as part of the project. See
attachments ‘Materials Plan L120°.

Question 18: The Yard Hydrant detail on Sheet L503 calls for an 8" square hardwood post in the bottom detail but

calls for a hollow 6~ diameter post in the top detail. Please clarify which is to be provided.

Answer 18: Please use 6” diameter for pipe and 8” for square hardwood post.

Question 19: Is a licensed plumber required for the installation of the yard hydrants and associated pipe?

Answer 19: Not required for site work at yard hydrant.

Question 20: Please confirm which type of pipe is to be utilized for the water service to the yard hydrants. The plans
call for 17 PEX, while the specifications call for Type K copper pipe.

Answer 20: 1” PEX shall be used for the water service to the yard hydrants.

Question 21: Can a plan be provided showing the limits of work required for Alternates #3 and #4?

Answer 21: Please see first page for diagram.

Question 22: Will traffic on Green Hill Parkway need to be maintained during the work described under Alternates
#3 and #4? What, if any, traffic controls will be required by the Contractor to complete this work?

Answer 22: Contractor to work with Engineer and Owner to develop traffic control plan if Alt #3 or #4 is
selected.
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Question 23: There is no catalog number on the pole lighting in the spec or plans. There’s a descriptive detail on
E5.02 but the lighting distributor will need more info the price these accurately. Can you Please provide catalog
number?

Answer 23: Light Fixture shall be Holophane Catalog # WFCL2-P2040K-MVOLT-FCS-BK-SK-PR7-PCLL
Light Pole shall be Holophane Catalog # NYA-18-SL5-17S-C03-BK-ABG

Question 24: The grading plan on Sheet L140 shows an approximate 12°+ excavation adjacent to the existing wood
framed building for the construction of the new driveway and retaining wall. Please confirm this is the intent. Will
the building need to be supported by the Contractor during excavation? Is there any work required to this structure?
If so, can existing drawings of this structure be provided?

Answer 24:  Yes, the excavation adjacent to the existing building is the intent. There is no work required for
the support of the building. The contractor shall pause excavation and notify the owner and engineer of any
unknown conditions of this area.

Question 25: With regards to Alternates #3 and #4, should pavement markings be included in the price of each
alternate? If so, please provide an approximate quantity.

Answer 25: Pavement markings shall be included in the alternate price. Approximately 5,000 LF from
Green Hill Parkway to Officer Manny Familia Way.

Question 26: Also, with regards to Alternates #3 and #4 — There appears to be two brick crosswalks on Green Hill
Parkway within the limits of road reconstruction. Is any work associated with these crosswalks to be carried in
these alternate prices?

Answer 26: Crosswalks within the limits of the road reconstruction shall be removed and be replaced with
vehicular hot-mix asphalt pavement including the addition of strip crosswalk markings.

Question 27: I have been talking with the greenhouse supplier and he wants to know how the land is zoned as it will
affect the price. Is this something you can share?

Answer 27: The land where the greenhouse will be located is Zone RS-7. The greenhouse will be located
within Green Hill Park which is a Public Park owned and operated by the City of Worcester DPW & Parks.
Question 28: If alt 3 or 4 are performed, will this include striping? Will the alternate include adding Concrete ADA

Compliant Wheelchair ramps at ped crossings?

Answer 28: Yes. See Answer 25 above. The alternates does not include adding Concrete ADA Compliant
Wheelchair ramps at ped crossings.
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Attachments

L120 Materials Plan

L130 Layout Plan

L140 Grading & Drainage Plan

L141 Grading & Drainage Enlargement Plan
L142 Grading & Drainage Enlargement A Plan
L143 Grading & Drainage Enlargement B Plan
L501 Site Construction Details

L502 Site Construction Details

L503 Site Construction Details

E1.01 Electrical Plan

E5.01 Electrical Details Sheet I

E5.02 Electrical Details Sheet 11
SPECIFICATION SECTION 13120 Pre-engineered Utility Structure REVISED

END OF ADDENDUM TWO

Page #6
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PAVEMENT, SEAL CATCH CITY OF WORCESTER
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CLEANOUT WITH 12" COVER [ SPAC O I RU T 5. MADE |
;; j i Q FINISHED GRADE, SEE
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L6 e /S e CONCRETE SURFACE = COMPACTED CLASS ‘8"
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OF CONC. FDN. > i — — —— 1 RUBBER GASKET OR NEOPRENE SEAL 5 S 2 L (TYP) NP ENVIROHOOD —— L I P '
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/ MANHOLE RISER . o= i W&S File No:
COMPACTED SUBGRADE // S X FORM GROOVE IN
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\_ CU TO COMMAND CENTER 6006(13 OR AIEPROtJ/ED POCI)_Y == q| _ CROWN TO CROWN NOTES: 18" - 30" Drawing Title:
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; SEE SPECIFICATIONS STEP - - X CONFIGURATION (TYP)
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1. INSTALL A BRASS BLOWOFF FITTING AND VALVE ON THE OUTFLOW SIDE OF THE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE TO WINTERIZE THE SYSTEM HARD RED SEWER BRICK 2l B TRUCTURE 3. DRAINAGE CONNECTION STUB JOINT TIGHTNESS SHALL CONFORM TO
AS REQUIRED. 1= 4 7 N TYP. STUB ASTM D3212 FOR CORRUGATED HDPE (ADS N-12/HANCOR DUAL WALL), N-12 THE BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE DENSE GRADED CRUSHED STONE
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NOT TO SCALE MA-WO-COM-23 8 NOT TO SCALE MA-WO-COM-20 9 NOT TO SCALE L5 O 1
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A Project:
45° NEAT, TYP. CITY OF WORCESTER

- 2% MAX. HOT MIX ASPHALT TOP 1/4" THICK STEEL EDGE, 5" DEPTH, DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS & PARKS
= HOT MIX ASPHALT TOP = CROSS PITCH COURSE VATERIAL VARIES SEE SPECIFICATIONS
- COURSE, TYP. _ ,
— LT T T T T T T T T LT T T et \Hm BlTUMENTACKCOAT SEEPLANS 15"STEELSTAKE-2'OC
B e . CROSS PITCH BETWEEN
SCORE JOINTS, 4" WIDE x /4" SLAB EXPANSION JOINT, TYP. SEE LT T T T AT AT T T [V " BITUMEN TACK COAT y vl HOT MIX ASPHALT BINDER 1% - 2% SLOPE, PER PLANS COMPACTED STONEDUST WITH
DEPTH. PATTERN AS SHOWN ON DETAIL BELOW & COURSE : STABILIZING AGENT BLENDED PER
PLANS S FOT MIX ASPHALT BINDER o g ~—— COMPACTED MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS
7
MEDIUM BROOM FINISH COURSE 4 AGGREGATE BASE
CEMENT CONCRETE COMPACTED 6 |l —— COMPACTED SUBGRADE
PAVEMENT, 4,000 PSI AGGREGATE BASE < —— GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC
@ 28 DAYS . g
& L COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE
GREEN HILL PARK
COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COMPACTED SUBGRADE | COMPACTED SUBGRADE COMMUNITY GARDENS
NOTES: GREEN HILL PARKWAY
1. CONTRACTOR TO SAW-CUT, TACK COAT AND PROVIDE SMOOTH TRANSITION
CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE PAVEMENT, TYPICAL COMPACTED SUBGRADE WHERE EXISTING PAVEMENT ABUTS NEW PAVEMENT. WORCESTER, MA.
SPECIFIED SEALANT TO MIN. 4"
C.IP. CONCRETE PAVEMENT DEPTH
1 HOT MIX ASPHALT PAVEMENT-VEHICULAR HOT MIX ASPHALT PAVEMENT-PEDESTRIAN STABILIZED STONE DUST SURFACING WITH STEEL EDGER
#6 SMOOTH DOWEL, 1-0" o 2 3 4 -
LONG, 18" 0.C. 72 WIDE FULL DEPTH EXPANSION NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE m m
! JOINT WITH WATERPROOF SEALANT,
| SEE SPECS. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN, TYP. SEE DETAIL
% T N P N o o — VERTICAL GRANITE CURB, TYP. SEE DETAIL 427 Main Street,
£ A A . = Suite 400, Worcester, MA 01608
: : FINISH GRADE A FeEar PRI N E] / 978.977.0110 800.SAMPSON
" " " 6" EXPANSION SLEEVE, WAXED TO FURNITURE BASE www.westonandsampson.com
4 10 10 PREVENT BONDING 7
i . = =
EXPANSION JOINT, TYPICAL 5" x 4" STAINLESS STEEL ANCHOR BOLT, VANDAL RESISTANT , )
WITH LEVELING WASHERS AND EXPANSION SHIELD < STRPNG,IVP SEE = Consultants:
EXPANSION JOINT INSTALLATION NOTES: | CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE = SPECIFICATIONS g 3 I
— = PAVEMENT, SEE DETAIL = & — ADAACCESS, TYP. SEE DETAIL
1. DOWEL IS TYPICAL AT ALL EXPANSION JOINTS (18" 0.C.) WITHIN CONCRETE PAVING AND BETWEEN NEW 8" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE % o ,TYP.
CONCRETE PAVING AND EXISTING CONCRETE PAVING TO REMAIN. 5P COMPACTED OR = \
2. DELETE EXPANSION SLEEVE AND DOWEL WHERE JOINT ABUTS WALL, CURBS, OR OTHER VERTICAL UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE N ® 4" PAINTED WHITE LINE STRIPING, TYP.
SURFACES, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. i x U — R SEE SPECIFICATIONS
3. EXPANSION JOINTS MAX. 25-0" O.C. UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE. 220" TYP, | N
4. EXPANSIONS JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED WHERE NEW CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT MEETS EXISTING NOTE: 4 A o =
PAVEMENT OR WALLS TO REMAIN. : 1. ALL SITE FURNISHINGS SHALL BE SURFACE MOUNTED PER ' @y
5. ALL SCORE JOINTS SHALL BE SAW CUT. { MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. V. 4 516" TYP
{ LA, se.
1 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE PAVEMENT AND EXPANSION JOINT ) FURNITURE SURFACE MOUNT 6 PARALLEL PARKING SPACE MARKING
&
NOT TO SCALE N NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE
\
7 ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE MARKINGS
1 NOT TO SCALE
& 6 TYP. MIN. &
TYP. BENCH LENGHT, SEE SPECS. TYP. 4' TYP.
'\S"EAEE)FI*_K“,\']SVAR'ES’ "" MATERIAL VARIES, SEE PLAN
3'_6"
MASSDOT TYPE o VERTICAL GRANITE
VB4' VERTICAL o > TRASH RECEPTACLE CURB, TYP.
GRANITE CURB xX— 9" DIA. SEE SPECS. 9"
n
m HOT MIX ASPHALT @ i
) 502/ PAVEMENT-VEHICULAR _2 .
Zu TRASH RECEPTACLE,
L CONTINUOUS =2 SEE SPECIFICATIONS
SAWCUT AS Zz 5 Ly
REQUIRED TO == ADA COMPANION SR T Revisions:
© T INSTALL VERTICAL =l S | SEATING AREA 7 & i CAST-IN-PLACE
® E————— el o2 % -IN- No. Dat Descripti
e | \ ‘ /o S [ o
-~ = ' I
0 < A
R 6' WET-SET CEMENT R ‘ =0
>
é glggcszRETE BOTH 5 _ \ FLUSH GRANITE CURB
© nyg\; COMPACTED = CONTROL JOINT a CAST-IN-PLACE ADA DETECTABLE WARNING MAT.
N
DENSE GRADED | | GRANITE TRANSITION CURB, TYP.
1:1 SLOPE - ‘ ‘ CRUSHED STONE NOTES: N BENCH, SEE SPECIFICATIONS NOTES: \L503/
1. ALL SITE FURNISHINGS SHALL BE SURFACE MOUNTED PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. CONC. PAD (6" DEPTH) 1. ALL SITE FURNISHINGS SHALL BE SURFACE MOUNTED PER HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT, SEE PLAN
COMPACTED 2. WHERE SITE FURNISHINGS AREA LOCATED ON CONCRETE PAVEMENT WITHOUT A DESIGNATED PAD, DEPTH OF MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.
NOTES: SUBGRADE CONCRETE IN THE AREA OF INSTALLATION SHALL BE 6' MIN.
1. CEMENT CONCRETE SHALL EXTEND TO THE BOTTOM OF
THE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE.
| THEBITUMNOUSCONGRETE g\ BENCH ON CONCRETE PAD TRASH RECEPTACLE ON CONCRETE 77\ ADA CURB CUT, TYPE A
SECTION M4 OF THE MASS. "SSHB" MAY BE USED. NOT 10 SCALE NOTTO SCALE NOT 10 SCALE
VERTICAL GRANITE CURB, TYP.
INTERIOR POST
NOT TO SCALE A N.T.S.
T & | 11/2"0.D. ROUND STEEL
END POST 1'X 11" BAR STOCK > = HANDRAIL WITH 1 1/2" @ CAP
N.T.S. MID RAIL, TYP. S~ || WELDED ON EITHER END. Issued For:
BASE COVERS, TYP. #4 NOSING ROD &
2" CLEAR, TYP. 2" MIN
o 4\ EQ\SPACED #— BIDDING
- 6'-0"MAX. —\
3 ANCHOR BOLT WITH 2" NUTS (4) PLCS : 10" T[]
4 4 4) 7,1TREAD + 12"’L - SECTION
11" 0.D. ROUND STEEL HANDRAIL N.T.S.
CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE PAVEMENT, 2
CASTNL WITH 13+ 0 GAP WELDED ON ENDS ‘ BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT, TYP. SEE DETAIL — P
" cale:
5-IN X 1.75-IN BAR STOCK 12 M'NT — 1" EXPANSION JOINT GRANITE VERTICAL
A WELDED, BOTH SIDES SET IN CONGRETE FOOTING CURB, TYP. CONGRETE PAVEMENT, TYP. SEE DETAIL Date: 08-17-2022
) . 1 —
2' X 2' CONCRETE FOOTING 12" SQUARE BAR STOCK S Drawn By: Jc
3"X 3"BAR STOCK. ALL SEAMS = __—| '
WELDED AND GROUND SMOOTH ~ LOAM AND SEED, SEE PLANS Reviewed By:
' ' ' 1 1 i LOPE MAX-
WELDED AND GROUND SMOOTH 10 ggﬁgﬁgg@?g&z
ROUNDED NOSING WSS Project No: 2160854
10 #5 SPACED EQUAL, TYP. . ' x
2" RADIUS MAX, TYP. #4 REBAR @ 12" O.C., TYP. W&S File No:
45 12" BW BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT, /
PEDESTRIAN, SEE DETAIL o
COMPACTED SUBGRADE Drawing Tio
FINOHED GRADE ATID T GRANITE TRANSITION CURB, TYP a
PAVEMENT PER PLAN . ; , TYP.
8" X 8" KEYWAY o . § W SITE CONSTRUCTION
POSTS SET TO 8-IN DEPTH, TYP. e A6"#-12" 6"~ DETAILS
COMPACTED GRAVEL BORROW o q
1" EXPANSION JOINT . NOTES:
— COMPACTED SUBGRADE | 1. ALL HANDRAILS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL, BRUSHED FINISH. /
Foég?ggiggyggggg 2. HANDRAILS SHALL BE CORE DRILLED AND SET WITH EPOXY GROUT. HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT, SEE PLAN
NOTES: WITH #4 REBAR 8" O.C 3. ALL WELDS SHALL BE GROUND DOWN CLEAN AND SMOOTH FLUSH CONGRETE CURB CAST-IN-PLACE ADA DETECTABLE
1. TOBE REVIEWED BY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. BOTH WAVS 4. ALL DIMENSIONS SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED PRIOR TO SUBMITTING WARNING MAT
2. FINAL FOOTING DESIGN TO BE 12"k SHOW DRAWINGS.
PROVIDED BY MANUFACTURER
SHADE STRUCTURE, TYP. 13 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE STAIRS WITH STAINLESS STEEL HANDRAIL 14 ADA CURB CUT TYPE B, TYP Sheet Number:
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE

L502
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FILED AND ROUNDED A 1 ‘ ‘ — ‘ T ‘ ‘ ‘ 2'X12" UNTREATED CITY OF WORCESTER
T i i i i i - i i i i i — ,/ REDWOOD WITH DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS & PARKS
4' WIDE 2"X12" UNTREATED REDWOOD GALVANIZED ANGLE
VARIES (6' LONG OR 12' LONG) SEE PLANS WITH GALVANIZED ANGLE IRON CUT EDGES TO BE FILED AND i N IRON FRAME
;SF"‘?\"/I”ECK x2' x 2" GALV. STEEL :"())(:J;?JEND'I'REATED REDWOOD WITH “ T Jon A Z.Z(SL\!STO 19452\/1\2&
BRACKET WITH /4" @ x 2-1/2" GALV. 7' WIDE, 10-6" LONG GALVANIZED ANGLE IRON FRAME COMPOST : : ’
STEEL LAG BOLT, ONE PER R i 3:12 PITCH
’ . —— %" THICK x 2" x 2" GALV. STEEL
TIMBER. AND CARRIAGE BOLT FJ é*R ACKET WITH %' @ x 2-1/2" GALV . . . . " - N " " 8 %" THICK x 2" x 2"
4 i : . kil ! i i ! ! T q] 8
EA?SEEE %T:SLgTNgOERDNGES S AND STEEL LAG BOLT, ONE PER TIMBER. “|  f— —E 7 1 Gty
) AND CARRIAGE BOLT FASTENERS 1 BRACKET WITH /4" @
——— 2" CRUSHED STONE AT CORNERS AND MIDDLE OF LONG 1 || | | || || o x 2-1/2" GALV. STEEL
" EMBEBED AFTER EDGE LAG BOLT, ONE PER
FINISHED GRADE ; TIMBER. AND
NISHED GRADE ,M Al 2" EMBEBED AFTER FINISHED GRADE ~ || - || - || - CARRIAGE BOLT GREEN HILL PARK
— FASTENERS AT COMMUNITY GARDENS
). z FINISHED GRADE B o
2 - - - - CORNERS AND
8 OZ FILTER FABRIC, TYP. . - . . . . - A . . . . = MIDDLE OF LONG GREEN HILL PARKWAY
%" CRUSHED \ 2" CRUSHED STONE | ! ‘ [ ‘ ' \ [ \ \ \ EDGE WORCESTER, MA.
i e el e el e el e el e el . . . . .
r‘lﬁ'r-m =TT S| PRAINAGE STORE, TP 7 e e e e e e e e e e et e 74 GRUSHED DRAINAGE ; : 12 2 : 2
EEEEEEEEEEEE = COMPACTED SUBGRADE T = = STONE TYF:
e e I e e e e e e e e e e e COMPACTED SUBGRADE BA— BLAN —® West @S -
1 1 1 1 ] 1 "
2'HT. (4X6' OR 12') RAISED PLANTERS, TYP 1'HT. ( 7’X10-6") RAISED PLANTERS, TYP. i3 UNTHEATED FEDNOOD
' 427 Main Street,
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE 4 WIDE . Ty LVANIZED ANGLE IRON Suite 400, Worcester, MA 01608
< 978.977.0110 800.SAMPSON
11/2" GALV. "HOSE 1-0"
|¢ |¢ . .
STORAGE" BRACKET FLAT SHEET ALUMINUM —\( \ . | N Yy — |C=:|L|£ giﬁgsﬂg% ESED www.westonandsampson.com
| N PANEL EE HANDICAPPED d g/
6" DIA. POST “EMLARGEVENT S "APARKING ‘\'r A Consultants:
ALIGN STEEL SPECIAL PLATE o 6 : COMPOST |{<
EDGE WITH FACE  « NSRS - SPECIAL PLATE
OF POST VEHICLES wyan | | \
YARD HYDRANT A UNAD THORIZED 2o " {
rg“\@ BN WASHED RIVER STONE (_peet i BE BOARD ) :
. u a < - MAY BE . i \/
2" 4" _ (( ACCLeSBLE 5 © REMOVED @ SHELF AT >< b I
Bl o TELSPAR (OR APPROVED AT THE QWRERS 1:4 ANGLE = /i l A i,\?g ;gﬁg,\:AE\?F',C' SIDES
N . STEEL EDGE, TYP. EQUAL) PERFORATED > Y 3:12 PITCI—i = 4;: iLOAM I ' '
g ~ ~ |, |, 24" DIA. HDPE SIGNPOST BOLTED TO X VAN 5 | ji
’ 2 ANCHOR W/. 2 ST. STL. ACCESSIBLE \/ iy
: PERFORATED PIPE BELOW "
45° MITRE__| Jv BITUMINOUS CONCRETE 7 LA g’ CARRIAGE BOLTS \ ) >< : :>< . 2" EMBEBED BELOW FINISHED GRADE
. : o i DUST SURFACING, TYP.
SEE DETAIL & HARDWOOD POST —e - - | : '/_
MASSDOT TYPE 'VB4' ADA ACCESSIBLE — . e L B NOTES:
MOUNTABLE TRANSITION o1\ Fas STEEL = © a e i g 2 R 1. GALVANIZED ANGLE IRON FRAME
VERTICAL GRANITE CURB YARD HYDRANT GALV. "HOSE TELSPAR 30" (OR 5 = = // \\ = 3+ CRUSHED 2"X2X TYP.
— ’ n . ©
o —— BITUMINOUS CONCRETE  ATTACH TO POST A STORAGE" BRACKET AR e r20:0-0-9-0-0-0-920-0-0-0-9-0-0- N DRAINAGE B AL T T DNE
PAVEMENT, HEAVY DUTY. WITH ;' DIA. S.8. 2 ATTACHED TO POST T ANCHOR STONE, TYP. OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
SEE DETAIL. SELF TAPPING WITH }4" DIA. S.S. SELF —_— 3. WOOD USED SHALL BE REDWOOD
SCREWS TAPPING SCREWS (3 COMPACTED
CONTINUOUS SAWCUT MINIMU) LOAM & SEED SUBGRADE
AS REQUIRED TO * SECTION A
INSTALL VERTICAL ;\I/CI?:ISE'IPC,)E(E)L(JS ET’(E)D SEEPLANS. - E—
] ] ]
) 4 GRANITE CURE — AIVERSTONE @ 1000PSI CONCRETE - 6 )3 HT. (12 X4') ACCESSIBLE RAISED PLANTERS, TYP
T T 6" WET-SET CEMENT ]
FINISH GRADE NOT TO SCALE
] CONCRETE BOTH SIDES 24" @ HDPE —— L PN EN NN Q%
; PERFORATED \ %" DRAINAGE STONE \\\/\\\/\\\/\\ SN YA ANAN g
. —etl]- —_— —_— N — — — “\
e . a | COMPACTED DENSE PIPEEO - COMPACTED SUBGRADE IEIEINEREEIE -
T AEAL AT IE | SRADED GRUsHED } Pl Sl R R =T BE
) 0 -0 0 STONE = ETE o |- BRI |3 -
| I \ \%mm 4—\/)& [ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ e ===l 7 - Revisions:
— == < ==l 7N
1:1 SLOPE - S ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘77 T COMPACTED SUBGRADE _ ar TO SUPPLY LINE ‘7‘ ‘ \—\ ‘ B s :M:m: 7 N No. Date Description
— . .z . ia == == PEEN THREADS TO
“ ,° 6 ® S B CONCRETE FOOTING ==l 4 < e — PREVENT BOLT 01]01/27/2023]  ADDENDUM #1
NOTES: e e I m:m:r 1.5" CAMFER @ 45° 3/4" REMOVAL
1. CEMENT CONCRETE SHALL EXTEND TO THE BOTTOM OF THE . 1-6" N —J TOP & BOTTOM, 5
" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE NOTES: 7‘ IE ) %‘ TYP. (4) SIDES g O.C CARRIAGE BOLT WITH R i
2. ANY CLASS OF CEMENT CONCRETE ASSEPTABLE UNDER 1. FORWATER PIPE LOCATION AND LAYOUT REFER TO PLANS. i GALVANIZED CSK NUT AND ) N WOOD GUARDRAIL
" SECTION Mé OF TEH MASS. "SSHR" MAY BE USED 2. FINAL YARD HYDRANT LOCATION TO BE MARKED IN THE FIELD BY OWNERS L WASHER, TYP. (2) PER POST o
' ' REPRESENTATIVE MIN. TRIM AND PEEN BOLT SEE PLANS FOR
= e——— . = ——|
GRANITE TRANSITION CURB, TYP. YARD HYDRANT, TYP. ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE SIGN, TYP a ENDS [ MATERIALS
VERTICAL GRANITE .
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE L ©
C%i-— 4" X 10" WOOD RAIL, 160" MAX. CURB, SEE DETAIL «
— PRESSURE TREATED (0.25 CCA)
o 12" TYP 8" X 8' X 6" WOOD LINE
q o m CONCRETE MOW CURB, TYP. POST PROVIDE {" GAP AT 4
EGMENTAL BLOCK 504 JOINTS, TYP. PRESSURE
WALL CAP, TYP. U FINISH GRADE _\ TREATED (0.40 CCA) == - —
g \ ) %)
ADHESIVEPINS —— | 4 y FINISH GRADE, MATERIAL \ = %] %
—q | 7 VARIES, SEE PLAN . ” =z
=1 : | ek
< n
< ( { QK;U oUr DU OU 2 DU ] | For:
MODULAR CONCRETE 00,0005 ssued For:
UNIT, SEE SPECS 4 Y XY Y %Y %Y %Y %Y 9
y . ﬂ A
A <,
CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT, 4 GEOTEXTILE < BIDDING
SEE DETAIL ’—\ FABRIC COMPACTED
X o B < TYPICAL RAILING SECTION SUBGRADE RAILING AT BACK OF CURB
L Lo 311"OPENGRD <
GREENHOUSE ANCHOR CONNECTION PER o \ CRUSHED
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS WEEDHOLE % " LINE POST, TYP. 50" 0.C Scale: AS SHOWN
2| 2 4 PIPES0OC. DRAINAGE AGGREGATE g, v — f
nF/:Ah\”TSégli\LLO \?ARRIES E - < »4 (12" THICK MIN.) RAIL, TYP. " Date: 08-17-2022
|+ . : o4 . M v B ) L A \ S S
VI ST \ ] : Jc
6" REINFORCED CONCRETE ——— | < 7% — X ||« e SEE PLANS @ — @ % / Drawn By
SLAB, SEE PLANS A T T T [T [T N I = Reviewed By:
B0 -0 -0 -0-0-0 -84 z A By: BK
2 XPS EXTRUDED —— | £ J =) < <7 y'e = r’s pproved By
STYRENE, UNDER SLAB 0
S el % 5 )2 /N ®)/® WA Project No: 2160854
COMPACTED UNDERSLAB L |5 = >
STRUCTURAL FILL s < = A A W&S File No:
: & A
# @ 14" 0.C., TYP. o & ;
#4 @ 8" VERT EF e < = ] 5 Y
14 25000 TE - I
#4 @ 8" 0.C.W/STD. L, TYP. ’ FINISH GRADE —— BUTT END PIECES TIGHT, Drawing Title:
= . CENTERED ON POST, TYP.
4" HDPE PERF PIPE
N B SITE CONSTRUCTION
(4)#5 @ 12" @ TOP — ‘ 6" DIA HDPE PIPE
AND (4) #5 CONT. T&B : . L SN . - DETAILS
COMPACTED L T i : L /\, /\, /\,
STRUCTURAL FILL : - COMPACTED DENSE GRADED -
STRUCTURALLY SUITABLE CRUSHED STONE - /\, /\, /\,
COMPACTED BASE MATERIALS < : :
%r’%r’%ﬁ%%%%“
NOTES:
1. INSTALL WALL PER MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS.

TYPICAL RAILING ELEVATION Sheet Number:

2. COLOR TO BE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

UNIT BLOCK RETAINING WALL, TYP.

NOT TO SCALE

WOOD GUARDRAIL, TYP.

NOT TO SCALE

FOUNDATION AT GREENHOUSE

NOT TO SCALE

L503

COPYRIGHT 2016 WESTON & SAMPSON




\\wse03.loca\WSE\Projects\MA\Worcester MA\Green Hill Park\Community Gardens\Cad Art\O—Current Working\Electrical\E1.01—SITE PLAN.dwg

- / / Project:

~ CITY OF WORCESTER
\ N / DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS & PARKS
> \ 7/ EXISTING INCOMING
EXISTING PAD MOUNTED UTILITY
H ’ / TRANSFORMER —~__
UTILITY METERMETER SOCKET WITH .
II | / L MANUAL OPERATED LEVER WITH ? 2'C - 4#3/0 & 1#6GND
| ; T BY-PASS METER SOCKET BY ELECTRICAL CABINET LIGHT EQUAL ~——"
| CONTRACTOR, METER BY UTILITY TO SIMKAR# ELECTRICAL CABINET ——
d / VAPLEDC1150U1
n M]_ GREEN HILL PARK
/ / r—T A=~~~ ——- COMMUNITY GARDENS
—
- \ 2'C - 4#310 & 1#6GND —I\, GREEN HILL PARKWAY

WORCESTER, MA.

/ / / III N\ 3/4'C - 2#12 & 1#12 GND ——0u__|
[ / Iy

CABINET LOCATED IN

l J \ NEMA 3R ELECTRICAL

I

I

I

I

I

i Weston(&) L
3/4"C - 2#10 & 1#10 GND : SaTm

I

I

I

I

I
I
' I
> | /| EXISTING THE GREEN HOUSE. )
N N I I ] ) ) N a, / / BLDG | EXACT LOCATION TO 2'C., 3#3 & 1#8 GND : L
i< I | | ‘ N 7o, \ BE FIELD VERIFIED ! ANE
I I ‘ \ M/O \ TVSS 427 Main Street,
EXISTING ) | \@4' R j \ ————t———— I Suite 400, Worcester, MA 01608
BLDG | | | / I I 978.977.0110 800.SAMPSON
| | | N l 3/4"C., 2#12 & 1#12 GND I I www.westonandsampson.com
LED WALL PACK BY COOPER LIGHTING #LDWPPL2A120F1 X | | | ~ PANEL I | FI 3/4"C - 2#12 & 1#12 GND
- ORAPPROVED EQUAL. LOCATION TO BE FIELD VERIFIED | | | I PPL2 I | |
\ ' WITH GREEN HOUSE MANUFACTURER (TYPICAL FOR 2) | | / ’ | | [Tc][TC] |~ 1500W ELECTRIC Consultants:
/ / I cenwe | | | CABINET HEATER WITH
>
ELECTRICAL YD / // | T : | INTEGRAL THERMOSTAT
CABINET S 1 |
] / /// : - : L ]
' , /) 1 | | 1C - 2#10 & 1#10 GND
';ﬁ?: ﬂg GENERATOR </ | | —o/I_ PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING
/ / GREEN HOUSE LIGHTING | | I PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING
2" DIRECT /e L N \_ SHADE SHELTER OUTLET
BURIED CONDUIT oy -
/ I"*-k l 3/4"C., 2#12 & 1#12 GND 1"C - 2#12 & 1#12 GND

4" DIRECT
BURIED CONDUIT

ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE DIAGRAM

4" DIRECT

- BURIED CONDUIT L NOT TO SCALE

N I DESIGNATION: PPL1 S.C. RATING: 10,000A RMS SYM. REMARKS:
, 7
| o _ A
G, 2410 & OGN (TYPICAL y. I LOCATION: ELECTRICAL ROOM SERVICE:  120/240V, 10, 3W
[ FORALLLIGHT POWER) 1" DIRECT BURIED CONDUIT V4 RATING: 200 AMPS MOUNTING: SURFACE -
/ &Il I Revisions:
“ ) TNV NV NS —— / MAIN:  200A MCB
1 DIRECT BURIED CONDUIT ¢ f— 4'DIRECTBUREEDCONDUIT '} III IZ:OEQF({;CETEEIUHRAIE%EONDUIU I No. Date Description
" * WITH PULL STRING R PULL STRING FOR CKT. LOAD BREAKER { PHASE] BREAKER LOAD CKT. 1 [ 01/27/23 [ ADDENDUM 1
2) 2" DIEC BUR'ED CONDU'TS 1) NO DESIGNATION DESIGNATION NO
(1-ACTIVE, 1-SPARE) S FUTURE GREEN HOUSE I : TRIP |POLE| A B C|POLE| TRIP :
(2) 2" DIRECT BURIED CONDUITS | PAD MOUNTED UTILITY T RECT SURIED SONDUNT 1 | LIGHTING IN ELECTRICAL CABINET 20 6>+ 8- 20 | PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING 2
(1-ACTIVE, 1-SPARE) /. TRANSFORMER (EXISTING) /' / A I 3 | RECEPTACLE IN ELECTRICAL CABINET 20 [6>H—¢ s> - - 4
exstng uTiLry (DT TECTBBIJETI?\?ECI)QSXITS 3 ‘ SEENOTE2 | | ! 1" DIRECT BURIED CONDUIT 5 | Tvss 30 |<]o &o—| 20 | PEDESTRIAN LIGHTING 5
POLE TO REMAIN ( p/_ R I - — a3 75 N - 3
DUANTT . DN AN G —L
PATTTS -« P 17 DIRECT BURIED / @@ I 9 | GREEN HOUSE 60 + 6> 20 | SPARE 10
I/ / 11 |- - o 20 SPARE 12
EXISTING ELECTRICAL / / "
(SIS ELECTRICAL _/ / // 1" DIRECT BURIED CONDUIT . I 13 | SPARE 20 |6+ 53 20 z:\ii 14
2) 4 DIECT BURIED CONDUITS “ ~ )« :@& 15 1 SPARE 2 - ! —~ 2 —ar La
(1-ACTIVE, 1-SPARE) ELECTRICAL i %;}o?%“ : I |_17_| SPARE — — — — 120 L L _20 — — — — — _18
/ / : CABINET B &
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SECTION 13120

PRE-ENGINEERED GREENHOUSE STRUCTURE
REVISED

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SUMMARY
Contractor to furnish a prefabricated greenhouse structure. Structure to be field
assembled per manufacturer’s recommendations on a poured-in-place foundation
pad constructed per plans and specifications.

1.02 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. ANSI/ASCE-7-02 “Building Code Requirement for Minimum Design Loads in
Buildings and Other Structures”.

B. IBC 2006, 1996 BOCA

C. Structure fabricator must have a minimum of 10 years experience
manufacturing greenhouse structures.

D. No alternate structure designs will be allowed unless pre-approved by the
Owner’s Representative 10 days prior to the bid date.

1.03 DESIGN REQUIREMENTS
A. Structure Dimensions:

Exterior — 30’ x 48’ x 14°-10”
Interior clearance — 9°-3”

B. Design Loads:
1. Seismic performance parameters: Ss = 0.180g, S; = 0.066g

2. Snow Load — 50 PSF
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3. Wind Loading for Risk Category I — 114 MPH
1.04 SUBMITTALS

A. Engineered structure and footing drawings that are designed and sealed by a
professional engineer, licensed to practice in the state where the project is
located, shall be submitted for approval.

B. Provide Life Safety Plan for approval by local code officials.
PART 2 — PRODUCTS

2.01 - MANUFACTURER
A. Ovaltech III as manufactured by Harnois Industries , 1044 Principale Street,
St-Thomas, Quebec, Canada, JOK 3L0 (450) 756-1041,
https://www.harnois.com/en/ or approved equal.

B. Structure to be provided by manufacturer with all necessary openings as
specified by contractor in conformance with manufacturer’s structural
requirements.

C. The manufacturer shall provide stamped engineer’s drawings for approval.
2.02 MATERIALS

A. Steel:

a. Fifteen (15) internal steel gable arches set three feet on center. Cross-
section of structural tube steel for arches shall be oval measuring 2” x 3
9/16”

Two (2) end wall steel frames and gable arches
Two (2) 30’ steel anchor plates for end walls
Two (2) steel gable end stiffeners

°© a0 o

Thirty-four (34) steel anchors for steel gable arches
B. Polycarbonate:

a. Structure to be covered with PCSS double wall 8mm polycarbonate
panels min. 1,700 g/m?, with UV coating on both sides.
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-Openings for service door frames and sliding door frames to be

provided by manufacturer.

C. Aluminum Sealing Tape: Tape shall be aluminum, 2 inch wide and 3.6 mils

thick, with a synthetic adhesive.

2.03 ACCESSORIES

A. Doors:

a.

The structure shall be equipped with a single steel frame opening and
10°x10’ double sliding doors with galvanized steel framing, covered
with triple-wall polycarbonate. Locking mechanism shall be provided to
allow for securing of sliding doors.

The structure shall be equipped with one (1) 35-1/2" x 82" steel service
door with panic bar, door closer and wire glass. Seen from the outside
hinges are on the right and the opening towards the outside. Door frame
to be metal. Frame dimensions to be 36" x 82-1/4". Locking mechanism
shall be provided for each door.

B. Ventilation fans: four (4) HAF fans with variable speed control

a. Fans: Power supply shall be 240V, 60Hz, maximum current

requirement 0.9 A.

b. Fans to provide 3 to 4 CFM per greenhouse floor sq. ft.

Distance between fans should be 30 times fan diameter (18" diam. = 45
ft)

d. Total fan capacity in cubic feet per minute (cfm) should equal one-

fourth the greenhouse volume.

e. Fan Controller: Shall allow for manual variable speed control.

f.  All mounting and connection hardware shall be included.

C. Roof vent and motor:

a. Roof vent shall be a single 48’ long steel framed ridge vent panel covered

12/01/2022

with a PCSS double wall 8mm polycarbonate panel located on the south
side of the structure and driven by a motor gearboxes with a self-braking
worm gear transmission. Motor gearbox shall have an integrated linear
limit switch system with a maximum switching range equal to 97
revolutions of the drive shaft. Power requirements shall be 240V, 60Hz.
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D. Motorized shutters:

a. Four (4) shutters to be installed in openings provided by manufacturer,
two in the front face of the structure and two in the rear face of the
structure.

b. Motorized shutter shall be made entirely of aluminum and shall include a
"Multi product" actuator 120 vac/0.5 amp, 60hz., motor 110V. Each blade
shall seal with a rubber seal. Shutter opening shall measure 36” x 36”.

E. Propane heater:
a. Heater manufacturer shall calculate BTU’s required to meet structure
manufacturer’s heating requirements.
b. Heater shall have:
1. Stainless steel heat exchanger
ii. Minimum 80% thermal efficiency
iii. Power exhauster able to rotate 180 degrees
iv.  100% shut-off if unit does not light
v. Intermittent pilot-ignition system with continuous retry to keep the
unit from locking and needing to be rest if the unit does not light
on the first try,
vi. Safety pressure switch to prevent flue gases from backing up in the
structure.
c. Heater shall have a vent pipe of sufficient diameter and length to exhaust
fumes outside of structure.
d. Heater power requirements shall be 115V, 60Hz.
e. Conversion Kit: If necessary, conversion kit shall be provided per heater
manufacturer’s recommendations.
f. Regulator: Regulator shall be provided per heater manufacturer’s
recommendations.
g. Hose: Hose material and thickness shall meet industry standards and be
long enough to connect from propane source to heater.
h. Controls: Controller shall be provided by manufacturer of heater and shall
provide sufficient heat to meet manufacturers recommendations
1. Installation: Heater to be installed per manufacturer’s recommendations
using hardware recommended by manufacturer at a height recommended
by the structure manufacturer.

F. Tables: Eighteen (18) 48”W x 96”L x 32”H galvanized steel table bases,
frames, and mesh tops
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a. Frames: galvanized steel table frames with galvanized steel tube legs with
plate bases, and galvanized steel table trays with minimum lip of 1/5” and
bracing maximum 2’ (two feet) on-center.

b. Mesh: %4 #13 regular galvanized expanded metal mesh cut to fit table
trays.

G. Sink: Utility sink with hot and cold taps.
a. 36 Gallon thermoplastic tub min. 12” deep., with min. 3” rear lip.
b. Metal legs with integrated steel foot levers.
c. ABS plastic faucet with lead-free waterways
1. 6” min. spout height
ii. Hot and cold ADA compliant handles.

H. Point of Use Hot Water Heater
a. Water heater shall be an Eemax MiniTank model number EMT1 or
approved equal. The unit shall be enameled glass lined with a single weld
design. Water connections and supplied T&P valve to be located on top of
the unit. Unit shall have a status indicator lights with adjustable
thermostat. Unit to have a 5-year warranty against leaks. Certified to
UL174.

2.04 FINISHES
A. Seams: Seams between polycarbonate panels and between polycarbonate
panels and door frames to be sealed with Aluminum Sealing Tape per
manufacturer’s recommendations.
PART 3 - EXECUTION
3.01 SITE PREPARATION REQUIREMENTS

A. Poured-in-place concrete foundation to be constructed per drawings.

B. Provide drainage for the poured-in-place concrete foundation as shown in
drawings.

3.02 PRODUCT ASSEMBLY
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A. Structure shall be positioned on poured-in-place concrete foundation per layout
plan and anchored per manufacturer’s recommendations.

B. Structure components to be fastened together using fasteners recommended by
manufacturer at connection points specified by manufacturer.

C. All utilities shall be connected per state and international building codes, with
inspections per city requirements.

END OF SECTION
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